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Dear Andrew Riddell

Review of Official Information Request for Information Relating to the Cost of Climate
Change Reductions

| refer to your Official Information Act request of 2 June 2015 where you stated that “today [2
Jun 2015] during Parliament's question time you [the Prime Minister] asserted that a
reduction in carbon emissions of 40% by 2030 would have too great an economic cost.” You
also requested “...copies of the reports and assessments you are relying on in making that
assertion.”

On 29 June 2015 | wrote to you advising that, included in the information identified as
relevant to your request, was a briefing provided to the Prime Minister by the Department of
the Prime Minister and Cabinet (DPMC) and that this had been withheld.

You have asked the Ombudsman to review the decision to withhold this briefing. | can
confirm that, in April 2015, DPMC was provided with a document from the Ministry for the
Environment (MfE). Given the passage of time since your original request, on receipt of
notification of your complaint, MfE was consulted on the status of the version of the
document that had been originally provided for the Prime Minister. MfE has advised that this
document may now be released to you.

Accordingly, enclosed is a copy of the relevant MfE document titled “Economic modelling of

post-2020 climate change target, MfE, 21 April 2015.” This document was provided to the
Prime Minister in April 2015 and | believe would satisfy your original request.

Yours sincerely

osfeton

Wayne Eagleson
Chief of Staff

Enc: MfE document “Economic modelling of post-2020 climate change target, MfE, 21 April 2015.”

Cc: Judge Peter Boshier (Chief Ombudsman) — Attention: Michelle Taylor (Senior Investigator) [408234]
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Economic modelling of post-2020 climate change target, MfE, 21 April 2015

This note sets out an explanation of the costs presented in the draft discussion document on New Zealand’s
post-2020 climate change target as at 20 April. Table 1 from that document is reproduced below

Table 1 Annual economic impact of New Zealand’s target out to 2030 for a global carbon price reaching $50 at 2030
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1) Risein S\\s éw Zealand’s gross emissions are currently around 21 per cent above 1990 levels and
will be S&per cent above 1990 by 2030 under ‘business as usual’ projections. This means the bulk
of/effi uired for a given target is to bring emissions back to 1990 levels. This equates to 22

onnes of annual emissions reductions (Mt CO,e) versus 26 Mt for a -10% target.

@dmg: The figures in the discussion document are rounded to reflect the accuracy available from the

el. These figures were used deliberately to avoid providing ‘false precision’ in the discussion
document. However, this is not the most suitable presentation for exploring the incremental impact of
deeper targets at the level in which Ministers are interested. More precise model runs are available.
These are shown in Table 2 below and plotted in the graph (Figure 1). Note that although given to a
greater level of precision, these model results are not necessarily any more accurate in absolute terms.



